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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

McCormack Church is located four miles southwest of Stanford, Kentucky, on State Highway
1194, The Church is situated on the west bank of the Hanging Fork Creek with the original
entrance facing north, toward a small branch that joins Hanging Fork Creek just to the east.
Low hills surround the site, with a steep bank on the opposite side of the “creek, providing a~
sense of protection surely precious to the early members of the church.

The structure has the characteristics of the Federal style in Kentucky. It is a brick structure
laid in Flemish bond with a stone foundation. The building is a single rectangular block,

50' x 30', with a lengthwise gable forming an almost equilateral triangle at the ends. There
are queen closers defining the ends of the north wall,

Originally the building faced the north and had a door located in the center with a window on
each side. (The stone sill remains embedded at the base of the wall below the central window.
See photo 1.) The pulpit was situated opposite the door. Galleries for the slaves were located
at each end of the church (see sketch 1). (For a similar arrangement found in Kentucky,

see the National Register form for the Big Spring Church, Versailles, Woodford County,
listed on the National Register May 6, 1975. The Big Spring Church was also associated with
the Campbellites.)

The original windows, including the center window on the north side, have 12-over-12 panes

and appear to have single stretchers arranged to form a shallow arch. At some point the entrance
was changed to the west. The two new doorways at the west end have single flat headers; the
doors are recessed into the wall and have three-light transoms of an early type. Between the
front entrances, half-way up, the wall has been bricked in; this may originally have been a
separate entrance for access to the gallery at that end. A circular ventilating hole is located
above the entrance to the gable.

Many of the original furnishings, made from trees surrounding the church, remain in use.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The McCormack Church was built in 1820 on land donated by Daniel McCormack, an early
Lincoln County settler. Over the years the simple, but finely proportioned brick structure has
served several religious denominations. McCormack Church is significant not only as an early
church, but also because of its associations with Campbellism, a significant movement in

Kentucky church history which resulted in the establishment of a new Protestant denomination, the
Disciples of Christ. The church has remained the focal point of the surrounding, still rural area.

Situated at the site of the present brick church was originally a log church constructed by the
Baptists circa 1785. The church was a member of the South Kentucky Association of Separate
Baptists (those who believed in the strict interpretation of the Bible) the same year. As more
settlers arrived, a need for a larger church developed to serve the growing farming community.
Captain Daniel McCormack, founder of McCormack's Station (located a mile northeast of

the site of the church), donated the land from his farm for a church, graveyard (an early
cemetery is located near the church), and school. McCormack stipulated in the contract that:
"When the house is built it is to be free for all denominations and people to worship in." In
1819 a commission was formed to collect money for the construction of a brick church building.
Plans were drawn and the building completed circa 1820.

In 1821 the church was excluded from the Association for practicing "open communion.' Nine
years later the congregation of the church was split over the writings and doctrine of Alexander
Campbell. All but five members who withdrew from the church followed the teachings of Campbell.
Campbell, a former Presbyterian minister, called for a return to a more primitive Christianity,
eliminating societies and groups within the congregation which, he thought, would ultimately
result in uniting all Christendom. According to his beliefs, the individual congregation was the
highest and the only ecclesiastical organization recognized in the New Testament. and therefore
it had no need of associations or conferences. Campbell's objections to missions, Bible and
tract societies, church constitutions, theological schools, and an educational ministry resulted
in his separation from existing denominations and the founding of a new church called the
Disciples of Christ or the Christian Church. His followers were most commonly known as
Campbellites.

The reform movement among the Baptist churches which resulted in the Disciples of Christ

began in Pennsylvania in 1809 with Thomas Campbell. His son, Alexander Campbell, continued
his father's teachings and spread them to Kentucky in 1823. Most of Campbell's followers came
from the Baptist Church. By 1830 a large number of Baptists had severed ties with their former

(Continued)
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churches. Collins (1874) called it "the greatest secession from the Baptist ranks ever known
in their history in Kentucky" (p.419).

In keeping with the Disciples' principles of restoring the ancient order of things, they were
opposed to modern innovations. Consequently they insisted on simplicity which was reflected
in their church buildings and worship.

In 1843 a noted debate which lasted several days between Peter Donan and Lewis Green on
infant baptism took place at the church. (Campbell opposed infant baptism for he felt it was
not supported in the Scripture,) Debates of this nature were important in the structure of the
church.

McCormack Church has served continuously as a Christian Church since 1830.

Architecturally, the building is a fine example of early church design in Kentucky. Within theplain
rectangular form the pulpit was originally located opposite the entrance at the centers of the long
sides, and there were end galleries (one of them perhaps for slaves). Later, apparently in con-
formity with Campbellite views, the interior was reoriented to place the sanctuary at one end with
two doors (presumably to separate the sexes) at the opposite end. Similar changes occurred in
the 1830s at the frame Old Mudd Dutch Reformed Meeting House near Harrodsburg, Mercer
County (listed on the National Register February 16, 1973), and at the two-story brick Big

Spring Church in Versailles, Woodford County (listed on the National Register May 6, 197 5).

Thus, with its fine brickwork and unspoiled condition, the McCormack Church suggests both the
range and the similarity of these early Protestant houses of worship in Kentucky.
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